Slayten, Jayanna K

From: Short, Lee
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 10:37 AM
To: Short, Lee
Subject: Lab IS Event - Cerner Millennium Code Upgrade 10/19/2024 10 pm to 10/20/2024 5 am
Attachments: Cerner 2024.03 Code Upgrade FAQ Lab Users.pdf; Cerner 2024.03 Code Upgrade User
Training Signoff form.pdf
Importance: High
Categories: Green Category
**SYSTEM: Cerner Millennium including Pathnet Blood Bank, General Lab, Microbiology, Medical Device Interfaces,
' PowerChart and interruption of interfaces with CoPath and LifePoint
**DATE: Saturday, October 19% at 10:00 pm to Sunday, October 20t at 5:00 am
The Cerner Millennium system will be upgraded the weekend of October 19th,
Regulatory agencies require documentation that users have been informed of computer changes when
code upgrades are performed. Please read the attached FAQ document outiining the changes to expect
with the new code. Then complete the attached Cerner 2024.03 Code Upgrade Training Signoff form and
give it to your Manager/Supetrvisor for filing in your personnel folder.
Cerner will be continuously available while the upgrade occurs. No downtime is planned for the upgrade,
but we ask you to prepare as if the system will be down. Ensure you are staffed appropriately and have
the necessary supplies such as downtime labels.
**Notes:
Clinical reporting of paper charts and faxes will not be available during the event.
There will be interface interruptions to CoPath, LifePoint, reference laboratory, client, and ADT interfaces
during the first two hours of the event.
Autoverification validation is required post upgrade. The regression testing is to verify unexpected
changes did not occur with the upgrade. You will be responsible for storing the documentation and
having it available for CAP inspections.
Please contact the IU Health Service Desk for any questions or concerns.
*%Audience: This message was sent to all Laboratory Cerner Users.

Lee Short, MSHIM, MLS(ASCP)tM, CPHIMS He/Him/His
Manager - Service Delivery and Optimization

Laboratory Information Services

Indiana University Health Pathology Laboratory
dshort@iuhealth.org

Compassionate. Highly Skilled. Personalized. Visit iuhealth.org.




Lab IS Update

Date: 10/10/2024

Topic: FAQ - Cerner Upgrade to Code Level 2024.03 on 10/20/2024
Audience: All Cerner Users in the Laboratory

Overview: This document summarizes changes to be expected with the Cerner Upgrade.
QC Inquiry

» QC Inguiry works as expected when you attempt to print or view a report more than once per session.

Blood Bank Transfusion Report Selection

o locations can be selected as expected when more than 20 locations share the same initial letter.

Before

After
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Transfer Specimens

e  When transferring lists to an outbound location, the application works as expected. Previously, transfer lists
didn’t become available immediately after creation.
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Lab FAQs for documentation of user review
Cerner 2024.03 Code Upgrade that goes into production on 10/20/2024

Function Change

QcC Inquiry QC Inquiry works as expected when you attempt to print or
view a report more than once per session

Report Selection Locations can be selected as expected when more than 20
locations share the same initial letter.

Transfer Specimens When transferring the transfer list to an outbound location, the
application works as expected. Previously, transfer lists didn’t
become available immediately after creation.

| have read and understand the changes to the Cerner system for the 2024.03 upgrade.

Employee signature Date



